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ToPC ofliciall

From: Blair Stewart

Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2001 13:32

To: = [ofC Ofr{cfa§:]
Subject: FW. police vetting service

Bruce will give him a ring (as Bruce may be oin Checkpoint tonight and
wants to be informed}) but JG may get in touch with you about a briefing
afterwards.

————— Original Message--———-

From: privacy [mailto:privacy@iprolink.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2001 13:06

To: Blair Stewart; Bruce Slane

Subject: FW: police vetting service

Office of the Privacy Commissioner
Tel 64 9 302 8680 Fax 64 9 302 2305
" Box 466 Auckland New Zealand

euternet: http://www.privacy.org.nz

————— Original Message-—--—-—

From: Joe.Green@police.govit.nz {mailto:Joe.Greenfpolice.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2001 13:20

To: privacy@iprolink.co.nz

Subject: police vetting service

I have been mindful for some time that the police vetting service has
been

significantly revised over the past 12 months.

I am very keen to get together with the O0ffice of the Privacy
Commissioner

to outline and explain these processes, the way in which vetting is
used,

and some of the issues that we deal with as a result.

- am happy to travel if required.

~Joe Green

manager: Licensing and Vetting
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30 January 2002 i /

The Privacy Commissioner
PC Box 466
Auckland

Dear Mr Slane
Please find attached a draft of the 'Suggested Vetting Service Policy Guidelines’,

This is desighed to provide assistance to organisations receiving vetting services,
enabling them to develep theirown policies and practices, to ensure that the use of
the vetting services, and the way in which information is used, is fair to the person
being vetted and meets the requirements of the Privacy Act 1993 and natural justice.

I would be very interested to receive any comment or suggestions you might have.

Yours faithfully

Joe Green
Inspector
Manager: Licensing and Vetting

?\\- 4'*?4’ %g§\.

Safer Communities Together

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER
180 Moleswarth Street, PO Box 3017, Wellington, New Zealand
Telephone: 64-4-474 9499, Facsimile: 64-4-498 7400, http://www.police.govt.nz
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NEW ZEALAND POLICE

SUGGESTED VETITING SERVICE PoLICY GUIDELINES

Organisations approved to receive vetting services may wish to consider the following

as policy:
PURPOSE

The purpose of having potential employees, volunteers and contractors vetted is so
that the more vulnerable members of society (children, older people and those with
special needs) are not put at risk by being with individuals who have displayed

behaviour that could be detrimental to their safety and wellbeing.

OUTLINE

» This policy applies to all applicants, whether on a paid or voluntary basis, being

considered for employment (including contractors).

> Police will vet all applicants prior to employment. An applicant should not be

hired or contracted conditionally in a position pending the results of Police

vetting.

> Applicants should be told they are to be vetted by Police. Vetting can only be
carried out under the provisions of the Privacy Act 1993, with the consent of the
individual given on the correct Police form. Applicants should be given the
opportunity to view any information provided by Police and, have the opportunity

to correct this if necessary, in the interest of natural justice. A correction may be

sought by writing to:

The Manager
Licensing & Vetting Service Centre
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Drakt

PO Box 3017
WELLINGTON

»  As aresult of vetting, Police may recommend that an individual does not have

unsupervised access to children, young people, or more vulnerable members
of society. The individual may wish to know the basis of such a recommendation
and, in these cases, should write to the Manager: Licensing and Vetting Service

Centre. Police will provide a response to the individual, detailing the basis for the

advice given.

The decision as to whether an individual is suitable or not for a given position
remains with the employer. In making this decision employers might need to
consider the following:

The nature of the offence and relevance to employment.

Length of time since the crime was committed.

Age and maturity now as compared to when the crime was committed, the
seriousness of the crime e.g. length of sentence, use of a weapon, the
circumstances at the time of violent behaviour.

Pattern of crime, e.g. a short spate may indicate a “phase” but a regular pattermn
may indicate continuing inappropriate beﬁaviour.

The proximity of the person undergoing vetting to the vulnerable person(s). That

is, are they to have unsupervised access to these vulnerable people?

The information supplied by Police will be sent directly to a designated person
within the requesting organisation. This information is to be stored under
appropriate safeguards until a decision regarding employment has been made.
While there is no specific definition of what appropriate safeguards might be, the
information should be stored in such a way that there is no opportunity for privacy

problems or embarrassment to occur.

Information supplied by Police nuust be destroyed once it has served its intended
purpose i.e. a decision has been made regarding employment. Bumning or

shredding the information ensures secure destruction.
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> Details of police vetting are not to be disclosed to any staff, other than the

individual tasked with handling this information.

| : Vecal
> Police contact: 4) 474 9413. [ Police OF fe j

Licensing and Vetting Service Centre
PO Box 3017
WELLINGTON




5 March 2002

Joe Green

Inspector

Manager: Licensing and Vetting
New Zealand Police

Office of the Commissioner

P O Box 3017

WELLINGTON

Dear [nspector Green

Privacy Commissioner
Te Mana Matapono Matatapu

Office of the Privacy Commissioner

Auckland

Level 8, Shortland Tower 1

51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland
PO Box 466, Auckland, New Zealand
Telephone 64-9-302 8680

Facsimile 64-9-302 2305

Email privacy@ipratink.co.nz
Internet hitp:#www.privacy.org.nz

SUGGESTED VETTING SERVICE POLICY GUIDELINES (DRAFT)

Thank you for your letter of 30 Ianuary 2002. Tregret the delay in replying.

I have passed this matter to

Yours sincerely,

Blair Stewart
Assistant Commissioner

et ;“"Z\f;) - r"-.)Jr

[oPC offieial]
_ n our Wellington office who will handle
the mater and get in touch with you. I would be grateful if you would notify |
if there is a particular deadline to which you are working in drafting these guidelines.

\\’r—--:{-'\ 05 (@,\/L\ e,
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Wellington Telephone 64-4-474 7590, Facsimile 64-4-474 7595
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ednesday, 27 March 2002 11:19 p‘w 470
EDPQ,O${&EQE

Suiaject: Police vetting service guidelines

Suggested Vetting
Policy Guide..

Copc afficial]

Please find attached a copy of our draft guidelines that we intend to
circulate to organisations using the Police vetting service. I have been
informed by Blair Stewart that this matter has been passed to you.

If you could please provide a response by Thursday 4th April, it would
be

most appreciated. There is currently an order in council requiring the
Teachers Council to implement the vetting of school staff beginning on
Rpril 22nd. We hope to provide this information to schools prior to this
date.

you have any queries about the guidelines, please call me on (04) 470
7306.

Thank you

rojec
Licensing & Vetiting Service Centre.

(See attached file: Suggested Vetting Policy Guidelines.docg)

WARNING
This message may contain information that is confidentizl
and may be subject tc the provisions of section 61A of the
Police Act 1958, which creates an offence to have unlawful
possession of Police documents. If you are not the
intended recipient of fhis message or have received
this message in error, you must noi peruse, use, pass or
copy this message or any of its contents.

{' Alsc note, the views expressed in this message may not
3 necessarily reflect those of the New Zealand Police.
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NEW ZEALAND POLICE

SUGGESTED VETTING SERVICE PROCEDURE GUIDELINES

These guidelines have been prepared to help approved organisations understand the
vetting process and to assist these organisations develop their own procedures

regarding the vetting process.

PURPOSE OF POLICE VETTING

1. The purpose of vetting is to minimise the likelihood of the more vulnerable
members of society (children, older people and those with special needs) being put
at risk by individuals who may have displayed behaviour that could be detrimental

. to others’ safety and wellbeing,

WHAT IS POLICE VETTING?

2. Vetting, as conducted by the Licensing & Vetting Service Centre, uses 2

computer-based checks to search for information about an individual.

3. The first check is a search of the Law Enforcement System (formerly the
Wanganui Computer). This provides a list of criminal and driving convictions. A
printout is made of any such history that lists the location of the court, the date of
the offence, the offence itself, and the sentence imposed. It should be noted that
minor traffic infringements, such as parking tickets, are not shown on these

printouts.

4. The second computer-based check is a search of other information held by Police.
This information is used to look for behaviour of a violent or sexual nature that

may not, for whatever reason, have resuited in a conviction. In cases where such



information exists, further investigation is carried out and the response may be

“red stamped” (see “Results of Vetting”).

IMPORTANT: Police vetting is not a complete background check. It should be used
only as part of a robust recruiting and screening process, such as that outlined in the

publication “Safe Not Sorry” by Anthea Simock (The Institute for Child Protection
Studies, PO Box 5375, HAMILTON).

THE PROCESS

5. Once an organisation has been approved to receive vetting services, Police will
provide a copy of the correct “Consent to Disclosure of Information” form.
Vetting can only be carried out with the consent of the applicant given on the
correct form. Applicants should be told they are to be vett;,d and offered an

explanation of the process.

Note: It remains the responsibility of the organisation to verify the identity of each

applicant.

6. The completed consent forms are then sent by the organisation to the Licensing &

Vetting Service Centre for processing,.

7. A date stamp is placed on each request. This stamp indicates that each of the 2
computer checks have been carried out, the date of processing (there may be a

short delay between receipt and processing), and the operator who completed the
check,

8. If criminal and/or driving convictions are present, the printout will be attached to
the request. Where there is information indicating violent or sexual behaviour

(other than convictions), a “red stamp™ may be placed on the request.

9. All completed vetting requests are then sent back to the organisation for their

decision regarding employment.



THE RESULTS OF VETTING

10. The information supplied by Police will be sent directly to a designated person

11.

within the requesting organisation. This information is to be securely stored until
such a time as it is no longer useful for the purpose it was obtained. The

information should be stored in such a way that only those required to access the

information are able to do so.

Applicants should be given the opportunity to view any criminal and/or driving
conviction information provided by Police and, in the interest of natural justice,
have the opportunity to correct this if necessary. A correction may be sought by
writing to: The Manager

Licenéing & Vetting Service Centre

PO Box 3017

WELLINGTON

. The decision as to whether an individual is suitable or not for a given position

remains with the employer. In making this decision employers might need to
consider the following when assessing the results of vetting:

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

Pattern of crime, e.g. a short spate may indicate a “phase” but a regular pattern
may indicate continuing inappropriate behaviour.

The proximity of the person undergoing vetting to the vulnerable person(s). That

is, are they likely to have unsupervised access to these vulnerable people?

. Where vetting indicates behaviour of a violent or sexual nature (that is not shown

on an individuals criminal conviction printout), Police may recommend that an
individual does not have unsupervised access to children, young people, or
more vulnerable members of society. This is shown by way of a large red stamp.

The individual may wish to know the basis of such a recommendation and, in



these cases, should write to the Manager: Licensing and Vetting Service Centre.

Police will provide a written response to the individual, detailing the basis for the

advice given.

14. Information supplied by Police must be destroyed once it is no longer useful for

employment purposes. Burning or shredding the information ensures secure

destruction.

15. Details of police vetting are not to be disclosed to any staff, other than the

individual tasked with handling this information.

16. Police contact: Liaison Officer, (04) 474 9413.




‘VETTING PROCESS
"+ {explanation)

The ‘consent to disclosure of mforma’aon authorises police to re]ease any
.infOrm ation under the provisions of the F’nvacy Act 1993;

On being received at the Licensing and Vetting Service Centre each form is date .
stamped using the stamp below. ThtS stamp also provides the basis for processmg
and response;

1 =LES check complete - New Zealand Police

2 = NIA check complete : . Licensing and Veiting Service Centre
" Responsibility of organisation Checks 11 } 2

to confirm identity NOTE: INDIVIDUAL IS POSSIBLY IDENTICAL

Printout-of criminal conviction -|Date

from LES will be aftached Recaived U 5 FEB 2092

f Crimina! convictions attached
No criminal convictions recorded
under details supplied

Initials : | Date

Cr:mmal history printouts are marked IN CONFIBENCE and should be treated in
accordance with Governmerit Secunty classification reqwrements

If information is held by police on the intelligence noting system, that is not clearly
outlined ir the printolt of criminal history, and it is information that relates fo
behaviour that is of a violent or sexual nature the consent to d:sclosure form will be
“red stamped"

Police recommend this person
does not have unsupervised
access to children, young
people, or more vulnerable
1 members of society.

Generally the reason for this advice will not be provided. Where it is provided, for
example under a request made under section 66 of the Children, Young Persons and
Their Families Act 1989, any documentation will be stamped ‘SENSITIVE’ and
should be treated in accord with Government Security classifications. (The individual -
can obtain a copy of the basis for this advice — see attached suggested policy
gu:detlnes) .

Where a person has active charges pending, the orgamsa’non will be atvised to.
reapply, and a date provided (based on the date the charges are due to be heard,
and Court processing time).

Where the 'consent fo disclosure of information’ is incomplete, or where veiting
cannot be cariied out for some other reason, the form will be returned stamped:

t

The attached ‘Suggested Vetting Service Pohcy Guidelines’ may form the basis
for policy w;thln an organisation. - K
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(Your letterhead)

s
CONSENT TO DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION =~ 4 0T A<t~

f:\'-_. el e Al Ao
The Liaison Officer wean 7
Licensing & Vetting Service Centre
Office of the Commissioner »f, Mol ww

PO Box 3017

WELLINGTON

O SSUPS

(Surname) (Fore Names)

.................................... : Ma|denorany othernamesused) et e ————————
SEX.iriniin, (M/F) Date and place of birth........oooeiiie e,
Nationality.......c.ccoccevivee e Residential Address.......ooooevecivieniireeee,
Subumb....o e Gy et

I_Cf»{.J £ {»
hereby consent to the disclosure by the New Zealand Police of any, information fal abak ne

( they may-have-pursuantfo this application, to «Company».
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A stamped, self-addressed envelope must accompany all requasts.



CoPC official]

From: . E)'Pc o{{»{mm\l phn ATTOITICE
Sent: July 2002 19:59 Qt
To: @police.govt.nz' ) -3 T ! e
Subject: RE: Suggested vetting policy | Nn:) Huem J«.LQ . prnswy -3
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I've been through the revised guidelines and they are much clearer.
However I do have some comments to make. I will try to ring you

tomorrow. Rﬁmﬁ [N By A
Can you please confirm whether you have made any changes to the two A JMAQ '}*%T
associated forms "Vetting Process {explanation)”™ and "Consent to bt 5 o SRR N
Disclosure of Information". [ ™
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Afternoon ﬁﬁmww
T was just wondering if you 'd had a chance to look at the revised ) Ut&”jﬂ““*ﬁcf’ﬂ‘“h'
guidelines I sent through. Could you please let me know your thoughts * Consent formm

about
these as soon as is convenient.

Many thanks

[Po(t ce o—("L{ciaE]

Project Officer
Licensing & Vetting Service Centre

WARNING
This message may contain information that is confidential
and may be subject to the provisions of section 61A of the
Police Act 1958, which creates an offence to have unlawful
- possession of Police documents. If you are not the
( intended recipient of this message or have received
this message in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this message or any of ilts contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not
necessarily reflect those of the New Zesaland Police.
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The ‘consent to disclosure of information’, authorises police to release any

VETTING PROCESS

(explanation)
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On being received at the Licensing and Vetting Service Centre each form is date

stamped using the stamp below. This stamp also provides the basis for processing

and response:

1 = LES check complete
2 = NIA check complete

" Responsibility of organisation

to confirm identity

Printout of criminal conviction
from LES will be aftached

New Zealand Police
Licensing and Vetting Service Centre

Checks [1 |2

NOTE: INDIVIDUAL 1S POSSIBLY IDENTICAL

e et 05 FEB 2002

Criminal conviciions attached

Mo criminal conviciions recorded
under details supplied

Initials - |Date

Criminal history printouts are marked IN CONFIDENCE and should be treated in
accordance with Government-Security-classification-requirements =

bel

™od

A

if information is held by police on the intelligence noting system, that is not clearly
outlined in the printout of criminal history, and it is information that relates to

behaviour that is of a violent or sexual nature the consent to disclosure form wili be

“red stamped™:

Police recommend ihis person
does not have unsupervised
access to children, young
people, or more vulnerable
members of society.

Generally the reéason for this advice will not be provided. Where it is provided, for
example under a request made under section 66 of the Children, Young Persons and
Their Families Act 1989, any documentation will be stamped ‘SENSITIVE’ and

should be treated in accord with Government Security classifications. (The individual

can obtain a copy of the basis for this advice - see attached suggested policy

guidelines).

Where a person has active charges pending, the organisation will be advised to
reapply, and a date provided (based on the date the charges are due to be heard,

and Court processing time).

Where the ‘consent to disclosure of information’ is incomplete, or where vetting
cannot be carried out for some other reason, the form will be returned stamped:

NOT PROCESSED

t e

The attached *‘Suggested Vetting Service Policy Guidelines’ may form the basis
for policy within an organisation.
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NZ Police : Services : Licensing and Vetting Service Centre

Home
About Us
Contact Us
General Info

Local Districts

News

Operations
Recruiting
Resources

Safety Tips
Service Units
Armed Offend.
Beat and Patrol

Criminal Inv.

Dive

Diplomatic

Dogs

Drugs

Financial

Firearms

Forensics

Interpol

Museum

Missing Persons

Qverseas

Road Policing

Search & Rescue

Vetling

Youth
Wanted

Quick Search:

Top.¢ of of page

Page 1 of 2

Licensing and Vetting Service Centre

Introduction | Guidelines

Criminal history requests

The Law Enforcement System (sometimes referred to as the "Wanganui
Computer") holds information about your criminal history and is managed

by the Department ef Courts. They have information on how to request a
copy of your own récord.

For information about other pecoples criminal history contact the
Department for Courts Privacy Officer, telephone 64-4-918 8800 or fax 64-
4-918 8820 or by writing to them at PO Box 2750, Wellington.

The New Zealand Police are often asked for a “Police Clearance Certificate”
for working in some overseas countries, Unfortunately we do not produce
any documents of this nature. The Licensing and Vetting Service Centre is
authorised to check individuals' backgrounds for certain approved
organisations.

Vetting for approved organisations

Police carry out vetting only for approved organisations that are
responsible for providing care to children, older people and more
vulnerable members of society,

Organisations wanting to be approved as users of the Police Vetting service
should apply in writing to:

The Manager

Licencing and Vetting Service Centre
Office of the Commissioner

PO Box 3017

Wellington

NEW ZEALAND

It is the responsibility of the requesting organisation to maintain the
security of the information provided.

Further Information

You can contact the Licensing and Vetting Centre by email, or phone 64-4-
474 8879 (staffed 24 hours).

me i Ogeratlon t Resources | Contact Us | Site Map | Search | Cogyrlght

http://'www.police.govt.nz/service/vetting/?showservices=1

Safety Tlp !_0ck the front door 1f vou are in the back garden

16/08/2002
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